ADDENDUM #4 – Questions/Answers
CU2015-028 Leslie P. Hill Library Assessment Project
Cheyney University

[bookmark: _GoBack]1.  Are there WBE/MBE/SBE goals for this project?
Answer: No
2.  The RFP asks for the consultant to provide certified personnel to evaluate the following systems: Fire alarm, Security and IT.  Can you specify the exact certifications you are looking for in each of these areas?  
Answer:  There is not a specific certification being requested but that those persons can document experience and proof of any certifications held in the respective areas (fire alarm systems, IT and Security).
3.  Can you provide a line summary or a narrative to address what was done on the previous projects?
Answer: The list of Deferred Maintenance Projects provided at the pre-bid meeting is only information available at this time.
4.  Does the dropbox file contain building construction plans?
Answer: The dropbox file does not contain building construction plans. Reference plans and information will be provided to the selected consultant.
5.  Where did the task list come from?
Answer: The task list was developed by Cheyney University.
6.  Any Current problems with the Library that you could tell us about?
Answer: Currently, the fire alarm system is not working. Other facility problems should be revealed during the assessment.
7.  Will there be information on current warranties?
Answer: Any warranty information will be provided to the selected consultant.
8.  Are you looking for primary site visit recommendations such as Specialty Equipment?
Answer: Cheyney University is looking for recommendation from the consultant regarding specialty equipment and other facility system components that enhance or improve the infrastructure of the library.
9. Is existing fire alarm functioning?  Do you have drawings?
Answer: The existing fire alarm system is not working. All available information will be provided to the selected consultant.
10.  Can the bid form be modified?
Answer: The bid form will not be modified. Any additional bid information can be submitted by a respondent, as a supplement to the RFP bid form.
11.  Are there any outstanding code violations for the Library?
Answer: Available code violation information will be provided to the selected consultant.
12.  Any Abatement?
Answer: Available abatement information will be provided to the selected consultant.
13.  Please confirm if consultants will submit one copy of each proposal and one flash drive both technical and cost.
Answer:  Provide one copy of the Technical proposal and one copy of the Financial proposal and a flash drive for each.
14.  The RFP states that the final facility Assessment Report shall be used as a basis for developing a capital budget for the Library Long Range Facility Plan.  Please verify if the Team will be provided with general programming modifications or possibly schematic renovation floor plans so that the recommendations can be developed with an eye toward accommodating the proposed library floor plan renovations.  
Answer:  The facility assessment is Phase I of the library renovation plan.  At this time, there are no schematics for the aesthetic renovations.  Those plans will be developed in Phase II of the project.
15.  Is there budget currently in hand or set aside for this assessment and for the execution of the improvements/repairs?  
Answer:  Yes
16.  Please provide the terms of any current warranties Cheyney has on record of any recent system replacements (roofing; equipment; windows; etc.) 
Answer : The warranty information will be provided to the selected bidder.
17.  Please confirm if the Team should include costs for duplicating all available original drawings or if Cheyney will provide the successful Team paper or electronic copies of the drawings. 
Answer:  Bidders should include expected costs to complete the work in the bid submission.
18.  Although it is not mentioned in the RFP, does the University also want ADA Accessibility and Egress evaluated?  
Answer:  Yes
19.  Much of the basement spaces appear to be underutilized.  Does the University have plans for additional programming in those spaces? 
Answer:  This will be part of the Phase II planning process.
20.  Please provide a list of current code violations, if any.
Answer:  Code violation information will be provided to the selected consultant.
21.  Should the requested cost breakdown only include costs associated with bringing the existing systems up to code/industry standard for the current existing floor plan, use and occupancy? 
Answer:  The cost breakdown should include the cost to bring the existing system up to current industry codes and standards for the existing facility’s use and occupancy.
22.  When does Cheyney expect to award the contract? 
Answer:  The award date is contingent upon the amount of responses received.  It could take up to 30 days or more.
23.  Please describe in more detail the University required background checks required of each consultant team member.  Are background clearances required to be submitted for team members along with the proposal? No Background checks will be required for this RFP.
Answer:  Background checks will not be required for this RFP since the Contractor and/or the  subcontractors of the Contractor will not provide a program, activity, or service to the University that are responsible for the care, supervision, guidance or control of children.
24.  Please provide a list of certifications required for the project? 
Answer:  There is no specific certifications requested, but that those persons can document experience and proof of any certifications held in the respective areas (fire alarm, systems, IT systems, security systems).
25.  Please confirm if hands-on access to the façade is a requirement of the assessment or if a binocular inspection is sufficient. 
Answer:  For the purpose of the assessment of the building façade, a hands-on inspection is required at readily accessible areas (ground level areas) and binocular inspection (with photo documentation) is sufficient, where ground-level inspection is not possible.
26.  Do the basement walls still leak or have the leaks been remediated and the water damage just not repaired? 
Answer:   The assessment by the selected consultant should determine if the basement walls have leaks or have the potential to leak as a result of the existing condition(s).
27.  Please specify what certifications are required of the IT consultant. 
Answer:  There is no specific certifications requested, but that those persons can document experience and proof of any certifications held in the respective areas. 
28.  How far beyond the building face shall the Team include as “adjacent grounds”?  Are there any specific areas of concern?  Is the University considering additional parking in the vicinity of the library?  
Answer:  The adjacent grounds of the library building should be assessed and include only the ramps, sidewalks and pathways. The existing parking lot area should be assessed for extensive wear, tear and deterioration. There are no plans for additional parking or expansion at the library.
29.  Does the library still receive steam from the campus steam loop? 
Answer: No.  Central Boiler has been decommissioned.  Package boilers in buildings.
30.  Are the air handling units multi-zone? 
Answer:  Yes

31.  Who’s temperature control system is used in the library? And is the university satisfied with system?  Is it still pneumatic or is it DDC? 
Answer: AutoMatrix.  Not entirely pleased with the system.  Direct Digital Control.
32.  Are there acoustic issues that will require review? 
Answer:  There are no acoustic issues that require assessment or review.
33.  Are there any code/life safety related issues?  
Answer:  Code related issues should be assessed for compliance by the consultant during the assessment. Code violation information will be provided to the selected consultant. Life safety issues should be assessed for compliance during the assessment. It was revealed that the fire alarm system is not working.
34.  Please specify what certifications are required of the Fire Alarm and Security System consultant.  (See answer #24)
35.  We did not see an assessment of the Elevator noted in the scope of work.  Should this be included as well?
Answer:  The elevator is currently working and has a current inspection certificate. We can exclude the elevator assessment.
36.  Does Cheyney University’s IT Department conform to a written set of specifications for IT installations?    (for example cable specifications, standard core switches, standard edge switches, standard AP hardware etc) 
Answer:  Cheyney built up the IT infrastructure and systems according to the Cisco and or Microsoft standard and the vender’s best practices. All of switches on the campus are made by Cisco. The copper cable is Cat. 6.  The fiber includes single mode and multi-mode. However, some of area may have wiring issues. The majority of Cisco switches on the edges are about 15 years old.
37.  Is VoIP implemented on the Cheyney campus or planned for at the Leslie P. Hill Library?
Answer:  There is no VoIP implementation in the Library. The Cisco switch has no Power on Ethernet (POE) port.
38.  Are there campus core network architecture changes planned for the overall campus that would impact the OSP network connectivity path for the Library?
Answer:  Cheyney core switches are Cisco 7009 and 6509E. Both are only three years old. We don’t plan to upgrade core switches, but we do plan to upgrade Cisco switches in each building (edge switches) as long as we have more funding available.  
39.  Does the generator at the library have capacity to add the Library’s network equipment?
Answer:  We don’t have any information regarding this topic. You may need to ask the facility about the generator.
40.  Currently there are MERU access points on proprietary power injectors at the Library – is this consistent with the rest of the campus? 
Answer:  MERU Wifi is across the whole campus except that the New dorm uses Cisco Wifi controllers. For the majority of the buildings, we use the power injectors because there are no POE switches there. Once we have POE switches installed, we don’t need to use the power injectors.
41.  Currently the fiber to the Library has a single fiber point of entry from the Duckrey Building – is there any interest in a redundant, diverse fiber entry for the building?
Answer:  We could be building a secondary trunk using two more strands as long as new fiber patch cables are arrived.
42.  Are the campus buildings connected via fiber serially or in a full star topology?
Answer:  The fiber layout includes both ways, i.e. serially and star topology. Cheyney built the fiber years ago. Generally speaking, there are 12 single mode strands and 24 multi-mode strands across the building. However, a few vendors were involved in the fiber project, and the fiber layout isn’t very consistent.
43. Please confirm if consultants will submit one copy of each peroposal and oone flash drive (both technical and cost).
Answer:  Consultants will submit one copy of their technical proposal and one copy of their financial proposal. There should be two flash drives submitted.  One for the technical proposal and one for the financial proposal.
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